lice Bureau

Thursday December 30, 2010

Attempt to Locate

The ring shown above was recently stolen in a residential
burglary. It is a woman’s cocktail ring. It is 14kt yellow gold
with a 2 ct Sapphire surrounded by twelve % ct diamonds.

If you have any information about the location of this ring,
please contact SPI Officer Jordan Zaitz at 503-823-0497
(office). Thank you. Reference Corvallis PD #10-3691.

OWNER WILL REIMBURSE

NOTE: several other very expensive pieces of jewelry were
taken in the burglary including a wedding ring with a 1.5¢ct
diamond center stone and six Y2 ct diamonds on each side of the
center one. It’s soldered to a 12 diamond wedding band. All
yellow gold.
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From: Bates, Brent [Brent.Bates@portlandoregon.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 9:01 AM

To: Nguyen, Thanh T.; Gaither, James

Cc: Frome, Michael; laws, John

Subject: Portland PB case 13-34057
Attachments: Stolen Earrings 024.jpg
This message is being sent to all Portland Dealers,

This concerns a residential burglary in SE Portland. The attached photo is of two earrings that
were left behind by the thieves. The victim provided the following information

The Aquamarine is about 34 carat in a gold setting. There are three small diamonds with a
total weight of .06 carats. The necklace looks identical to the earrings, but is on a gold chain.

FE R REE R S
ARGy

The photo also shows a fresh water pearl earring set in sterling silver.

The rest of the itemg taken include:
Approximately 12 old silver dollars dated from 1882 to 1906

75 aold $1 coins

A three piece sterling silver salt & pepper set that sits on a silver tray (the 3™ piece)
A fresh water pearl necklace that is made up of three strands of pearls that are woven

around each other. The clasp is about 1” in diameter.

e B D |4

The items were taken sometime between 6:00 pm Friday, April 26 and 10:30 am April 291",

If these items have been or are presented in vour store, Please contact Det Nauven.

51712013



’ 3 @ Scott,

Regarding PPB case # 10-104564:

l\ el o Platinum wedding ring that looks like two diamond and platinum
s b wedding bands soldered together, engraved with “ Suzanne, you are my
love and my life. Brad 6-3-00”

Thanks!

Let me know if there is anything else you need. | will be working on a necklace once Joe Luis had
sketched it. He is calling the VI today.

Take care,

Mike Stradley 503 793-1875
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From: Chamberlain, Scott [Scott. Chamberlain@portlandoregon.gov]

Sent:  Friday, January 07, 2011 8:01 AM

To: Bates, Brent; Brace, Chris; Chamberlain, Scott; Helfrich, Jeff; Lewis, Amber; Zaitz, Jordan
Subject: FW: Geary ring

More description on the ring | just sent out.

Scott

Det. S. Chamberlain #28372

Portland Police Bureau

Special Property Investigations

Metals, Pawns, & Secondhands

737 SE 106th Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97216

503-823-0832, 503-793-8389
scott.chamberlain@portlandoregon.gov

From: Stradley, James

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 12:30 AM
To: Chamberlain, Scott

Subject: FW: Geary ring

Scott,

More info on the picture of the ring I sent you from case number 10-104564.
Thanks!

STRAD

From: jmstradley@aol.com [jmstradley@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 8:41 PM

To: Stradley, James

Subject: Fw: Geary ring

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Suzanne Geary <gearysuzanne@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, 4 Jan 2011 16:28:12 -0800

To: <jmstradley@aol.com>

Subject: Geary ring

Hi Officer Stradley,

I heard back from the jeweler about my wedding ring. Each wedding band is 64 pts and has 13
diamonds, so soldered together the ring is 1.28 carats and has 26 diamonds.

I hope that helps.

Thanks,
Suzanne

1/7/2011
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From: Bates, Brent [Brent.Bates@portlandoregon.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 1:34 PM

To: Frome, Michael

Cc: Nguyen, Thanh T.

Subject: Stolen Olympic Ring

Attachments: 13-96051.pdf
To All Portland Jewelry Dealers,

An Olympic ring similar to the one pictured in the attached PDF file was stolen in Portland
Burglary case 13-96051, on 11/08/13. If you have taken-in this item or if it is presented to
your store, please contact Det Nguyen (below) or Sgt Frome (503-793-5641).

Detective Thanh Nguyen

Portland Police Bureau
thanh.t.nguyen@portlandoregon.gov
503-793-9229

11/26/2013
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Missing Jewelry List

If found please call Det. Thanh Nguyen 503-
793-9229.

Silver Rings:

* Lion face Victorian ring

 Turquoise Zuni petit point flower ring

* Art deco pearl ring rectangular embossed floral
pattern with round natural pearl

» Japanese pools of light ring

» edelweiss ring band

» Tiffany elsa peretti band with sapphire size 7

» Tiffany elsa peretti band with diamond sz 4.5
 Zuni inlay ram ring signed Joe Zuni

» 925 Danish Rhodite modernist ring

Gold Rings: |

» Gold fox face ring with ruby eyes

» Gold Hexagon ring

Bracelet:

» Silver bracelet with turquois enamel inlay

1952 LA Rams Championship Pennant (not
pictured)




